Dunmow



An unattended cremation with no mourners, ceremony or service.

Ashes returned or scattered in the woods. Takes place in the main chapel.

Up to 30 minutes chapel time.

Music and single photo tribute.

Ashes returned or scattered in the woods. Takes place in the main chapel.

Up to 90 minutes chapel time.

Music and single photo tribute.

Ashes returned or scattered in the woods.

All cremation fees include:

- All professional fees relating to the administration and registration of the cremation, in line with statutory requirements.
- The use of our chapel and attendance of our chapel assistants on the day of the service.
- The use of our media system for music before, during and after the service and a display of a tribute photo throughout the service.
- The scattering of ashes within our woodland area or the preparation of the ashes for their removal, along with a cremation certificate.

Additional fees:

-Use of Chapel (Extra time or ashes burial):

-The scattering of ashes cremated elsewhere:

£500

£97







ffective from 5th January 2024





Visual Tribute Services:

Single Photo	A complementary photo of the deceased, that can be shown throughout the service or at a selected time.	Free
Basic Slideshow	A photo slideshow of up to 25 photos with simple transitions that can be set on a loop.	£60
Music Tribute	A beautifully crafted tribute of up to 25 photos, timed to a chosen piece of music with fade transitions.	£70
Themed Tribute	Choose from a range of curated themes and have up to 25 photos professionally edited and timed to a chosen piece of music.	£90

Extras - In addition to the Tributes above:

Extra Single Photo	An additional holding image to show throughout the service.	£12
Tribute Download	A downloadable version of the music or themed tribute to keep forever.	£10
Extra Tribute Photos	Additional 25 photos added on a visual tribute.	£21
Extra Work Charge	A fee that is added for any additional work needed to be done.	£21
Family Supplied Tribute	A family supplied video/photo tribute with basic quality checks.	£25

Video Streaming Service of the Ceremony:

Live & On Demand

Families can share the secure link with others to watch as it's happening with the option to view online for a further 28 days.

£60

DUNMOW Crematorium



Keepsakes of the Service:

DVD or USB	A special memento to keep forever. A DVD or USB Keepsake copy of the service, tribute or both in a personalised grey linen case.	£55
Video Book	For those who want to revisit their service wherever or whenever. A portable video of the service, tribute or both, set in its own A5 electronic screen with 5 functional buttons, encased in a linen-wrapped 'book'.	£95
Memory Box	Choose up to 25 photos to be professionally printed and delivered in a bespoke linen-wrapped box alongside your service, tribute or both, on DVD and USB Memory stick.	£130

Extra Keepsakes:

	Any additional copies of the keepsakes above:	
Second Copies	DVD or USB Video Books Memory Box	£28 £50 £70

Services for Young People:

Live & On
Demand, Single
Photo and Basic
Slideshow

For young people under the age of 18, we offer free Live & On Demand Streaming, a Single Photo and a Basic Slideshow of up to 25 photos.

Free

Alternatively, the value of these products can be credited with a more premium option if preferred.